GREAT RISSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

To Members of Great Rissington Parish Council

Councillors are hereby summoned to the Annual Meeting of Great Rissington Parish Council on Tuesday May 11th 2021 at the Great Rissington Club at at 7 p.m. to transact the business below.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and address the council at item 6 on the agenda.

J. A Carler

Acting Clerk to Great Rissington Parish Council

05/05/21

	To more the and consider an electric for about
1.	To receive and consider apologies for absence
2.	To Receive Declarations of Interest on agenda items (Localism Act 2011)
3.	To elect a new Chairman and complete Declaration of Office
4.	To elect a new vice Chairman and to complete a Declaration of Office
5.	To ratify role of Acting clerk and RFO
6.	To ratify appointment of GAPTC auditor
7.	To receive update report from Cotswold District Councillor Andrew McClean
8.	To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held March 2 nd , 2021 via Zoom Video Conference
9.	To receive comments and concerns from the public. Note: Individuals will be allowed 2 minutes SO 3 (e) and SO 3 (f) the period of time designated for public participation at a meeting in accordance with SO 3(e) shall not exceed 15 minutes unless directed by the chairman of the meeting.
10.	Matters arising 1. To receive update of Highways works – Drains, springs, and potholes- Cllr Carter
	 Speed survey and monitoring- Cllr Carter Agreed Criteria for annual donations- Cllr Saunders Defibrillators Update (standing Item)- Cllr Marsh Repairs to village benches- Cllr Marsh To discuss arrangements for Parish Meeting Tuesday June 1st
11.	 To receive and approve the bank statement and cashbook To receive and approve the bank reconciliation balance To approve payments and note receipts
12.	To consider and note the following Planning Applications: Compliance with conditions application for 3(a) Black steel doors and side windows with traditional leaded lights to match windows of the main house as supplied by Cotswold Casements 3(b) Black steel windows with leaded lights to match mullioned windows of the main house. Steel dormer window within a timber subframe as supplied by Cotswold Casements. Black steel window with traditional leaded lights for the small window to the East. at Endicott Great Rissington Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL54 2LH

Acting Clerk: Jane Carter, Broadmead House, Great Rissington GL54 2LL. Telephone: 01451 810611. Email: clerk@greatrissingtonpc.org.uk

GREAT RISSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

	Full Application for Replacement porch (west elevation), replacement door panel (south elevation), and small partial glazed infill to kitchen access (rear external courtyard) at The Old Sweet Shop Great Rissington Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL54 2LP
	Full Application for Partial demolition of frontage of existing garage and entrance porch, creation of new entrance porch, creation of new single story kitchen extension and new East dormer window with insertion of new windows within existing dwelling at Sherborne Cottage 21 Sherborne Lane Great Rissington Cheltenham Gloucestershire
	To consider any planning applications received since publication of the agenda
13.	For Information Only: matters to be brought to the attention of the council. <i>Note: no decisions can be made on matters raised</i>
14.	To confirm a full Parish council meeting will be held on June 8th, 2021 at 7 p.m. at the Great Rissington Club